
 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
501 East Main Avenue 
Robstown, Texas 78380 

361-387-4549 
 
 

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Directors of the Nueces County Water Control and Improvement District #3 will meet at 
6:00 p.m., Thursday, June 12, 2025 at 501 East Main Street, Robstown, Texas in a Regular Meeting to discuss the following 
business: 

 

 
Call meeting to Order  
 
Pledge of Allegiance  
 
Roll Call 
 
Public Comment  
 
Members of the public will have the opportunity to address the Board of Directors during this section on any Agenda Item or any subject 
within its jurisdiction except a matter related to pending litigation. Each speaker should sign in on the Public Comment Sheet available at 
the rear of the Boardroom at least five (5) minutes before commencement of the Board of Directors meeting. Speakers should limit their 
comments to three (3) minutes. The President of the Board may, if he deems it necessary, limit both the number of speakers and the time 
allotted to each speaker. Under the law, the Board of Directors may only take action on items specifically listed on the Agenda. Subject 
matter presented which is not part of the Agenda will be referred to the staff for review and subsequent action. At least seven (7) copies 
of any document to be used by any speaker should be available for distribution. The speaker’s name and, if applicable, Agenda Item 
number should be clearly marked on such documents. 
 
A copy of the Agenda will be available on the District’s web site at  https://nueceswater3.com/  Public access to a recording of the telephonic 
meeting shall be made available upon request to the District Manager. 
 
AGENDA: 
 

1. Approve Minutes of May 13, 2025, and May 16, 2025. 
 
2. Approve Accounts Payable. 
 
3. Discuss Departmental Reports. 

a. Filter Plant-Updates 
b. City Water Operations-Updates 
c. Administration-Updates 

 
4. Presentation from Terry Arnold with Seven Seas Water Group regarding desalination and water treatment. 

 
5. Review and approve audit for fiscal year ending January 31, 2025.   

 
6. Discuss and approve the TML Multistate Intergovernmental Employee Benefits Pool Rerate for the plan year 

2025-2026.  
 

7. Discuss and approve the purchase of one (1) truck. 
 

8. Discuss and take action to set a time and date for a workshop to review District finances and policies.  
 

9. Discuss and act on the relocation of Warehouse Employee Bathroom. 
 

10. Executive Session Agenda Items - In this executive session the Board of Directors will deliberate or receive 
legal advice regarding (1) each of the following matters pursuant to the Section(s) of the Texas Government 
Code in parenthesis at the end of such matter, and (2) any other items on today's agenda that the presiding officer 
of the meeting has announced will be considered in this executive session (collectively, the "Executive Session 
Agenda Items"). The Board of Directors may take action in open session after the executive session on any of 

Audience – Those wishing to speak on an agenda item MUST sign in prior to the meeting to be recognized by the Chair for a 3-minute limit. 

https://nueceswater3.com/


the Executive Session Agenda Items. The Board of Directors will deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease or 
value of real property in executive session only if deliberation in an open meeting would have a detrimental 
effect on District’s position in negotiations with a third person. 

 
10.a.  Receive legal advice from Counsel regarding secondary water source. (§551.071) 
 
10.b. Receive legal advice from Counsel regarding financing for the construction of an alternate water 

source. (§551.071) 
 
10.c.  Deliberate the appointment, employment, duties and compensation of the District’s employees. 

(§551.074) 
 
10.d.  Evaluate the performance and duties of the District Manager. (§551.074) 
 

11. Open Session Agenda Items for Post-Executive Session Action - The Board of Directors will reconvene in 
Open Session and take action on (1) the agenda items listed below, (2) any other items on this agenda that 
were postponed or tabled until after Executive Session, and (3) any of the Executive Session Agenda items. 
 
11.a.  Authorize the President of the Board of Directors and the District Manager to seek proposals for an 

alternate source of water. 
 

11.b.  Authorize the District Manager to file an application on behalf of the District with the Texas Water 
Development Board for a loan and grant to finance the development of an alternate source of water. 

 
11.c.  Consider approval of a compensation package for District employees. 
 
11.d. Consider approval of an amended employment contract with the District Manager.   

 
12. Adjournment. 

 

 

I, the undersigned authority, hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the governing body of the above-named political 
subdivision is a correct copy of the Notice and that I posted the Notice on the bulletin board for public notices in the political 
subdivision’s administrative office located at 501 East Main Avenue, Robstown, Texas, on the 9th day of June,  2025 at 1:30 p.m. and 
on our district’s website www.nueceswater3.com. 

 
 
 
By: ________________________________________  

Elizabeth Benavides, Administrative Assistant 
to Marcos Alaniz, District Manager 

PUBLIC NOTICE is given pursuant to the Texas Open Meetings Act, V.T.C.A. Government Code Chapter 551 that the Board may elect 
to go into executive session at any time during the above meeting to discuss subjects properly before it when authorized by the 
provisions of said Act. 

http://www.nueceswater3.com/


 
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of Nueces County Water Control and Improvement District #3 
held in their office at 501 East Main Street, Robstown, Texas, on Tuesday, May 13, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Present: 
 
Ramiro Alejandro, President    Marcos Alaniz, District Manager 
Richard Villarreal, Vice-President           Addie Salinas-Hollers, Financial Consultant 
Joey Rodriguez, Secretary   Hector Benavidez, Distribution Superintendent 
      Steve Robledo, Production Superintendent 
Rene Vela, Director    Charlie Zahn, Attorney 
      Laura Arce, Finance Coordinator 
      Lisa Benavides, Administrative Assistant 
      Maria Ruiz, Office Manager 
    
ABSENT:   Ronnie Salinas,  Director 
   
Meeting was called to order by President, Ramiro Alejandro at 6:00 p.m. 
 
1. A motion was made by Director Villarreal with a second by Director Vela to approve the minutes of 
April 8, 2025, Regular Meeting. All voted aye. 
 
2. A motion was made by Director Villarreal with a second by Director Rodriguez to approve the 
Accounts Payable Listing as presented.  All voted aye. 
 
3. Departmental Reports. 
 

 Filter Plant – Steve Robledo, Water Production Superintendent  
Free Chlorine Conversion for preventative maintenance was started on 05-01-2025 
and will end on 05-21-2025. 
 

Water Distribution Operations – Hector Benavidez, Distribution Superintendent 
Estimated price for Interconnection agreement with Corpus Christ Water. 
 

Financial Statement Reporting: 
 

2025 Financial Reporting for the Month of:  April 
    
Catergory Financial 

Statement 
Accounts Receivable River Acres 

Total Revenues $494,211.65   

Total Expenses $368,025.63   
Revenue over (under) 

Expense 
$126,186.02   

    
Billed Accounts  $469,992.94  
Unpaid Accounts  $25,400.20  
Invoices Paid   $     12,715.00 

 
Recommended $90,000 or greater benchmark for Revenues over Expenses has been met. 
 



 
 
4. A motion was made by Director Villarreal with a second by Director Rodriguez to table the purchase 
of one (1) truck.  All voted Aye. 
 
5. A motion was made by Director Villarreal with a second by Director Vela to leave district personnel 
policy Section 4.07 - Vehicle Use/ AS IS.  No change was made to the $75 per diem (per day) amount.  All 
voted Aye. 
 
6. A motion was made by Director Alejandro with a second by Director Villarreal to award work to A-
Squared Water Treatment, LLC for the maintenance and repair of the River Plant Pumps in the amount of 
$45,000.00.   All voted Aye. 

 
Bids presented are as follows:  
 JSJ Consulting and Construction     $51,000.00 
 A-Squared Water Treatment, LLC    $45,000.00 
 JPM Jesses Pump and Motors     $52,000.00 

 
7. A motion was made by Director Vela with a second by Director Villarreal to consider and approve an 
order authorizing the issuance of “Nueces County Water Control and Improvement District No. 3 Revenue 
notes, taxable series 2025”; providing for the payment of the principal of and interest on the notes by a 
first and prior lien on and pledge of the net revenues of the district's utility system; authorizing the 
execution of any necessary engagement agreement with the district’s financial advisors; and providing an 
effective date. All voted Aye. 

 
8. No action, duplicate of No. 7. 

 
9. 6:42 p.m. Mr. Alejandro announced that the Board of Directors would go into Executive Session. 
 
 Director Villarreal left the meeting. 
 
10. The Presiding Officer reconvened the meeting in Open Session at 8:00 p.m. 

 
11. A motion was made by Director Vela with a second by Director Rodriguez to adjourn.  All voted aye.   
 

Meeting was adjourned at 8:00 p.m.  
 

Read and approved this ______day of__________________‚ 2025.  
 

 
 
________________________________________ 
President 

 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________ 
Secretary  
 
 
 
 
          Minutes for May 13, 2025 



 
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of Nueces County Water Control and Improvement District #3 
held in their office at 501 East Main Street, Robstown, Texas, on Friday, May 16, 2025, at 12:00 p.m. 
 
Present: 
 
Ramiro Alejandro, President    Marcos Alaniz, District Manager 
Richard Villarreal, Vice-President           Lisa Benavides, Administrative Assistant 
Joey Rodriguez, Secretary    
Ronnie Salinas, Director     
       
ABSENT:   Rene Vela, Director 
   
Meeting was called to order by President, Ramiro Alejandro at 12:00 p.m. 
 
1. A motion was made by Director Villarreal with a second by Director Rodriguez to approve a  
resolution approving the principal forgiveness agreement Drinking Water State Revolving Fund 
in the amount of $6,894,876 and an escrow agreement relating thereto: authorizing the 
President, Board of Directors, the Secretary, Board of Directors, and/or the District Manager, or 
their designees, to execute any and all documents related thereto; and other matters in 
connection therewith.  All voted aye. 
 
2. A motion was made by Director Rodriguez with a second by Director Villarreal to adjourn.  All voted 

aye.   
 

Meeting was adjourned at 12:16 p.m.  
 

Read and approved this ______day of__________________‚ 2025.  
 
 
________________________________________ 
President 

 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________ 
Secretary  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
          Minutes for May 16, 2025 













 

 

Steve Robledo 

Water Production Superintendent 

1200 N. Fourth St. 

Robstown, TX 78380 

361.387.1042 

Srobledo@nueceswater3.com 

 

 

 
 

Departmental Report – Filter Plant 

June 2025 

 

1. West Basin  

a. West basin transducer lost signal on 05.16.25 and had to be taken offline. 

Received and installed a transducer on 05.21.25.  



6/11/2025 

Hector Benavidez  

Distribution Superintendent 

1500 Bauer Rd. 

Robstown, TX 78380 

(361) 944-0830 

Email: hbenavidez@nueceswater3.com 

 

  

 
Departmental Report– Distribution  

June 2025 

 
 

1. Asphalt patchwork locations: 

a. Sara St. and Main St. 

b. Ave B and Matiana Ortiz Blvd. 

2. River Plant pumps: 

a. Pump #4 got repaired.  

b. Pump # 3 got taken in to be repaired.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Departmental Reports – Financial and Administrative 

1. Financial Statement Reporting: 

 

2025 Financial Reporting for the Month of: MAY  
     

Catergory Financial 
Statement 

Accounts 
 Receivable 

River Acres Violet Water 
Supply 

Total Revenues  
$512,704.92 

   

Total Expenses  
$418,353.85 

   

Revenue over (under) 
 Expense 

 
$94,351.07 

   

     
Billed Accounts  $467,907.51   
Unpaid Accounts  $37,635.17   
Contracts   $16,800.00 $12,355.00 

Recommended $90,000 or greater benchmark for Revenues over Expenses has been met. 
 
 
Laura Arce 
Financial Coordinator 
501 East Main 
Robstown, TX 78380 
(361) 387-4549 Ext. 221 
Email: larce@nueceswater3.com 

mailto:larce@nueceswater3.com







	06-12-2025_Agenda for June 12 2025
	06-12-2025_Minutes for 05-13-2025
	Financial Statement Reporting:

	06-12-2025_Minutes for 05-16-2025
	06-12-2025_Account Payables
	06-12-2025_Filter Plant Rep
	06-12-2024_Distribution Rep
	06-12-2025_Financial Rep
	06-12-2025_Truck Quotes

